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From: Michelle Elston
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: Request to file Public Notice - 2023 public board meetings
Date: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 2:15:42 PM

 

Dear Board of Supervisors,
 
Per requirements of the Sunshine Ordinance, Goodwill of the San Francisco Bay is providing written notice of intent to file Public Notice for the following TWO MEETINGS in 2023:
 
Semi Annual PUBLIC Board Meeting via Zoom
Goodwill of the San Francisco Bay
750 Post Street
San Francisco, CA  94109
 
Wednesday, February 1, 2023
5:30pm – 8:00pm
 
Topic: GWSFBay Semi-Annual Public Board Meeting
Time: Feb 1, 2023 05:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)
 
Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://sfgoodwill.zoom.us/j/84353999524?
pwd=cDYra1NhL1hUTWpqVkhuWWdMRUZMZz09___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzphZmM3YjkwZTI0ZDEzNjJhYTMxMmMwYjI4YWViMmU0Nzo2OjBkYWI6ZWY3MzIxMTg3OTM1NDBjOTc5ZGJkZDQzNjgxYzNiMDMwZTVkMjM0NTFhNmFkYWNkOWVkMTdkZmE4ZDZkMmQ3NDp0OlQ
    Password: 445484
 
Or iPhone one-tap :
    US: +16694449171,,84353999524#  or +16699006833,,84353999524#
Or Telephone：
    Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location)：
        US: +1 669 444 9171  or +1 669 900 6833  or +1 719 359 4580  or +1 253 215 8782  or +1 346 248 7799  or +1 386 347 5053  or +1 564 217 2000  or +1 646 558 8656  or +1 646 931 3860  or +1 301 715 8592  or +1 309 205 3325  or +1 312 626 6799
    Meeting ID: 843 5399 9524
    Password: 445484
    International numbers available:
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://sfgoodwill.zoom.us/u/kbYrPDglaj___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzphZmM3YjkwZTI0ZDEzNjJhYTMxMmMwYjI4YWViMmU0Nzo2OjFmOGM6NDVjNjRlMDU0Njk3MmRmZDEyMDBkOTk4ZDY4YjU4ZmM2ZjRjZjcxOWZiZmE3ZmFlY2MyNzU5ZmIxMzMyMmVhYjp0OlQ
 
AND
Annual Public Board Meeting via Zoom
Goodwill of the San Francisco Bay
750 Post Street
San Francisco, CA  94109
 
Wednesday, October 4, 2023
5:30pm – 8:00pm
 
Topic: GWSFBay Annual Public Board Meeting
Time: Oct 4, 2023 05:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)
 
Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://sfgoodwill.zoom.us/j/83931720113?
pwd=TlFRdUZkNVRCUGFvNnFEMWJpeUMwUT09___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzphZmM3YjkwZTI0ZDEzNjJhYTMxMmMwYjI4YWViMmU0Nzo2OjEzNmY6ZDEzN2FlZGRhOTY3NzJmODkxNzRmZTlkN2ZlNzI5OTY0OWVmNTMwOWYwNjcxNGVkMGQyYjhjOWZjMmUxYmRmZjp0OlQ
    Password: 407413
 
Or iPhone one-tap :
    US: +16699006833,,83931720113#  or +16694449171,,83931720113#
Or Telephone：
    Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location)：
        US: +1 669 900 6833  or +1 669 444 9171  or +1 346 248 7799  or +1 719 359 4580  or +1 253 215 8782  or +1 564 217 2000  or +1 646 558 8656  or +1 646 931 3860  or +1 301 715 8592  or +1 309 205 3325  or +1 312 626 6799  or +1 386 347 5053
    Meeting ID: 839 3172 0113
    Password: 407413
    International numbers available:
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://sfgoodwill.zoom.us/u/kbLdLuPmQ8___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzphZmM3YjkwZTI0ZDEzNjJhYTMxMmMwYjI4YWViMmU0Nzo2OmQwY2U6NTFjOGIxZTg3NDczY2Q2YWU4YjVjZDQxODAzMjU3YjA5YjczY2M3MTY2OGFjOWJjOWRjNmYyMzI4YThlNmQzYjp0OlQ
 
Please confirm receipt of this request.
 
Many thanks,
Michelle
 
Michelle Elston
Office of the President
Goodwill of the San Francisco Bay
750 Post Street, San Francisco, CA 94109
melston@sfgoodwill.org
 

Creating life changing opportunities through training and the power of work
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